STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

April 4, 1986

Slayton 0il Corp.
P.O. Box 150
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Northwest Cha Cha Unit #41-28, A-28-29N-14W~
Northwest Cha Cha Unit #32-20, G~-20-29N-14W

Gentlemen:

Recent NMOCD bradenhead testing on the referenced wells re-
vealed incorrect information on the well signs. The sign
at the Northwest Cha Cha Unit #41-28 showed the range to

be 17W. The correct location is 14W. The footages on the
sign at the Northwest Cha Cha Unit #32-20 should read 2290
feet from the north line and 1825 feet from the east line.

You are hereby directed to make the necessary corrections

or repairs within 30 days. Copies of the 1986 bradenhead
tests on all wells in the Northwest Cha Cha Unit are enclosed
for your reference.

Yours truly,
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Carolyn J. Taplin
Field Representative

CJT/dj
Enclosure

Xc: Prentiss Childs
IC File
ell Files
Operator File



